

SHIREEN LONG

EDUCATION:

- 1980 Graduated Cum Luade from Aurora University with a Bachelors in Sociology

EMPLOYMENT:

- 1980 – 1883 Sales Representative for Metropolitan Insurance
- 1983 – 1988 Corrections Officer Kane County Sheriff's Department
- 1989 – 2015 Police Officer Aurora Police Department
- 2015 – Current Investigator for The Law Office of Attorney Brittney Pedersen and Associates

BACKGROUND:

Shireen spent the majority of her career in Law Enforcement with the Aurora Police Department. In her time, she was one of the initial officers involved in the implementation of Community Policing practices, the Citizens Police Academy and served as a Field Training Officer.

Ms. Long also worked many years in the Aurora Housing Authority Public Housing Sites in her time as an officer. She worked to reduce crime in all the sites by utilizing community policing strategies and assisted in the development of the Tenant Councils, which are still active today.